

Background

Ms. Riffenburg joined the LandArt Design Group in May of 2005 after graduating from Clemson University with a degree in Horticulture. As a college freshman Ms. Riffenburg studied engineering at Clemson and interned with the South Carolina Department of Transportation in Abbeville, South Carolina, her hometown. During her sophomore year at Clemson, Ms. Riffenburg transferred into the Horticulture Program at Clemson University, allowing her to broaden her knowledge of plants and their habitats. Since graduating from Clemson, Ms. Riffenburg has developed a passion for combining her love for plants with the attention to details required of her during her studies in Civil Engineering.

Education

- ◆ Clemson University: Bachelor of Science in Horticulture (2005)

Work Experience

2005-Present	The LandArt Design Group, Inc.
2004-2005	Clemson University Horticulture Student Research Assistant, Clemson, SC
2001-2002	South Carolina Department of Transportation Intern, Abbeville, SC

Project Experience

The Following is a partial list of projects in which Ms. Riffenburg has participated:

Hatcher Garden GPS Tree Inventory and Evaluation, Spartanburg, SC
 Converse Heights Tree Planting and Preservation Project, Spartanburg, SC
 Spots of Pride, Various Sites, Spartanburg, SC
 Hub City Art Park, Spartanburg, SC
 Hallelujah Acres International Headquarters, Shelby, NC
 Town of Iva Streetscape Enhancement Project, Iva, SC
 Town of Honea Path Streetscape Enhancement Project, Honea Path, SC
 Town of Hodges Streetscape Enhancement Project, Hodges, SC
 Town Center Corridor Enhancement Project, Ninety Six, SC
 Town of Ware Shoals West End Streetscape Project, Ware Shoals, SC
 College Drive Streetscape Enhancement Project, Gaffney, SC
 USC Upstate George Dean Johnson, Jr. College of Business and Economics, Spartanburg, SC
 USC Upstate Rotary International Peace Park, Spartanburg, SC
 Grier Student Center, Lander University, Greenwood, SC
 Limestone College Front Entrance, Gaffney, SC
 Gordon and Helen Brown Student Plaza, Sherman College, Spartanburg, SC
 Boundary Street Elementary School, Newberry, SC
 Chapman High School, Inman, SC
 Gaffney High School Courtyards, Gaffney, SC
 Landrum High School, Landrum, SC
 Liberty High School, Liberty, SC
 The Catholic Church of Jesus, Our Risen Savior, Spartanburg, SC
 Upward Unlimited Frontage and Entry Landscaping, Spartanburg, SC
 Forest Park, Spartanburg Housing Authority, Spartanburg, SC

Professional Affiliations



ISA Certified Arborist - SO-6143A
 Member of the International Society of Arboriculture (2008-present)
 Member of the South Carolina Urban & Community Forestry Council (2006-present)